



ASHIDHA SARFUDHEEN

MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGIST, **DHA** LICENSE:

31956887-001, DUBAI, UAE

+971 588461288 | ashidhaashraf123@gmail.com

in <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ashidha-sarfudheen-b7685325a/>

OBJECTIVE

To utilize my professional skills to ensure the efficient operation of the organization. I have played a crucial role in the healthcare system by performing a variety of laboratory tests and procedures to help diagnose, treat, and prevent diseases. Medical Laboratory Technologist with over 8 years of experience specializing in diagnostic procedures, quality control, and equipment maintenance. Proven ability to deliver accurate test results efficiently in JCI- and ISO-accredited environments.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2021 - Present

Multicare Medical Center- Dubai, UAE (JCI Accredited Laboratory)

MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGIST

3 years working experience at Multicare Medical Center-AI Khail Gate Community, with over 40,000 residents. MultiCare providing state of the art medical care to UAE's citizen and residents.

- Collect and process specimens while ensuring proper patient identification and sample labelling in compliance with biohazard procedures.
- Performs a variety of technical laboratory procedures according to Medical Center, laboratory and national standards obtain patient specimens using to ensure specimen quality used to aid in the diagnosis and treatment of disease.
- Maintain detailed records of procedures, test results, and inventory, ensuring compliance with JCI standards.
- Performing hematological, biochemical, serological, immunological, Microbiology and specially requested tests on patients' specimens and preparation for send-out, correctly maintain records, follow up, and report all results.
- Performs and follow quality assurance programmers for various laboratory sub departments.
- Participates in QC/QI for area of specialty and Lab indicators.
- Maintains Reagents/ consumables/ controls supplies inventory by checking stock; anticipating needs; placing and expediting orders; verifying receipts.
- Accurately completing records and reports and other statistical information for master files or databases.
- Performs required preventative maintenance and resolve technical problems.
- Follows the Laboratory safety policies and participates in safety education programs.
- Immediately notifies the patient care unit or physician of any critical test results within acceptable time of the result generation according hospital and laboratory policies.
- Maintains positive working relationship with the medical staff and hospital personnel.

2020 - 2021

Urban Family Health Center - Kerala, India (NQAS Accredited)

MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGIST

- Performed COVID-19 swab collection (nasopharyngeal and oropharyngeal) with strict adherence to infection control and safety protocols.
- Collected and prepared biological specimens (blood, urine, sputum, etc.) for diagnostic testing while adhering to strict safety protocols as per NQAS standard.
- Implemented and adhered to infection control practices, biohazard waste disposal protocols, and lab safety measures.
- Assisted in training junior staff and interns, sharing best practices and ensuring adherence to standardized procedures.
- Assisted in public health campaigns, such as immunization drives, outbreak investigations, and awareness programs.

2018 - 2020

Central Health Care Laboratory - Kerala, India

MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGIST

- Collected and prepared biological specimens (blood, urine, sputum, etc.) for diagnostic testing while adhering to strict safety protocols as per standard.
- Assisted in public health campaigns, such as immunization drives, outbreak investigations, and awareness programs.

2016 - 2017

West fort Hi-Tech Hospital – Kerala, India (ISO Accredited)

MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGIST

- Collected and prepared biological specimens (blood, urine, sputum, etc.) for diagnostic testing while adhering to strict safety protocols as per ISO standard.
- Performed hematological, biochemical, serological, immunological, Microbiology and specially requested tests on patients' specimens and preparation for send-out, correctly maintain records, follow up, and report all results.

EQUIPMENTS HANDLED

- **BIOCHEMISTRY**
 - Fully Auto Analyzer S Like Diatron Pictus 200
 - Erba (Transasia E M 200) & Biosystem (BA 200)
 - Cardiac panel machine (Triage) - Semi Auto Analyzer: Biosystem200
 - Meril-Semi Auto Analyzer
 - ABG machine (Epoc) – Chemwell
 - Agappe Mispa CXL PRO-Fully Auto Analyzer
 - Lifotronic Ecl8000 – Fully Auto Analyzer
- **HEMATOLOGY**
 - 3 Part Analyzer (Mindray)
 - 5 Part Analyzer (Hemax 530)
 - Coagulation studies machine (Thrombotrack)
 - 5 Part-Norma Icon 5
 - 5 part-Maccura FS60
 - Vesmatic -20

AREA OF EXPERTISE

- Hematology
- Biochemistry
- Phlebotomy
- Urine Analysis
- Blood Bank
- Serology
- Pathology

KEY SKILLS

- Laboratory Tests
- Analytical Skills
- Specimen Collection
- Laboratory Equipment
- Quality Control
- Test Interpretation
- Diagnostic Procedures
- Biohazard Procedures
- Customer Service
- Analytical and Critical Thinking
- Knowledge of Safety Protocols

- Teamwork and Collaboration
 - Analytical and Critical Thinking
 - Attention to Detail
 - Ability to accurately conduct
 - Technical Knowledge
-

TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION

- JCI Accreditation Training | Joint Commission International (JCI)
 - Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification - American Heart Association
 - Fire Safety and Emergency Response Training
 - Quality Control & Assurance
-

EDUCATION

- **MIMS College of Allied Health Science(ASTER MIMS), Kerala, India**
2016
B.Sc. in Medical Laboratory Technology
 - **Kerala, India**
2012
Higher Secondary
 - **Kerala, India**
2010
Secondary School Leaving Certificate (SSLC)
-

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Hindi (Read & write)
- Malayalam (Native)
- Tamil (Good)
- Arabic (Read & Write)